

AR No. 2736362

File No. 1200-7710

Parolee's or Internee's At-Large Agreement

I, Yoshito FUJII
(Name)

Seattle Hotel, Seattle, Washington
(Address)

a national of Japan, in consideration of

my (parole or internment-at-large) under regulations relating to alien enemies, hereby

agree to keep in close touch with _____
(Name of sponsor)

who has agreed to act as my sponsor; and to that end I agree to make personal report to

him weekly, and
(State interval, such as weekly)

to H. P. Schwandt, Chief, Detention, Deportation & Parole Section,
815 Airport Way, Seattle, Wash., twice monthly.
(Name and address of District Parole Officer)

I also agree to comply with all the provisions of the regulations pertaining to alien enemies and with all the terms of my (parole or internment-at-large).

May 26, 1945
(Date)

Yoshito Fujii
(Signature)

SUMMARY OF PROCLAMATIONS OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF DECEMBER 7 AND 8, 1941, AND JANUARY 14, 1942, AND OF REGULATIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL THEREUNDER 1942, PRESCRIBING THE CONDUCT TO BE OBSERVED BY ALIENS OF ENEMY NATIONALITIES.

The Proclamations of the President of December 7 and 8, 1941, direct the conduct to be observed by aliens of enemy nationalities in the United States who have not been naturalized as citizens of the United States. The Proclamation of the President of January 14, 1942, requires that aliens of enemy nationalities shall apply for Certificates of Identification in the manner required by the regulations of the Attorney General. Under the authority of the Proclamations the Attorney General has issued revised regulations governing the possession of radios, cameras, firearms, and other prohibited articles and the travel of alien enemies and regulations requiring applications for certificates of identification at specified times. It is their duty to become acquainted with these regulations and to become familiar with any other regulations which are hereafter issued. For convenience and merely as a guide, a summary of these regulations follows but the summary does not take the place of the regulations.*

1. The aliens of enemy nationalities required to apply for certifications of identification and to observe the regulations include all persons of the age of 14 years or over who are German, Italian or Japanese citizens or subjects or who are stateless but who at the time at which they became stateless were German, Italian or Japanese citizens or subjects.
2. Persons not required to apply for certificates of identification or to comply with the revised regulations include German, Italian and Japanese citizens or subjects who became citizens or subjects of any nation other than Germany, Italy or Japan, before December 7, 1941 in the case of former Japanese citizens or subjects, and before December 8, 1941 in the case of former German or Italian citizens or subjects, and also Austrians, Austrian-Hungarians and Koreans who registered as such under the Alien Registration Act of 1940.
3. Aliens of enemy nationalities are required to preserve the peace toward the United States and refrain from any hostility to the United States or from in any way aiding the enemies of the United States.
4. Aliens of enemy nationalities are prohibited from having in their possession, custody or control or from using or operating certain prohibited articles. These prohibited articles include among other things, radio transmitters, shortwave radio receiving sets, cameras and firearms.
5. The United States Attorney for the judicial district in which an alien enemy resides may, under certain specified conditions, grant permission to an alien of enemy nationality to use or operate or possess shortwave radios, cameras, or other prohibited articles. To obtain information as to the circumstances under which such permission will be granted, an alien of enemy nationality should consult the Attorney General's revised regulations and if he needs further information he should consult the United States Attorney.
6. Aliens of enemy nationalities are forbidden to make any flight in any type of airplane or aircraft and are forbidden from entering or being found in or upon any highway, waterway, airway, railway, subway, public utility or building not open and accessible to the public generally and not generally used by the public. All aliens of enemy nationalities are forbidden to enter or leave the United States except under the regulations in the Proclamation of the President of November 14, 1941 and all the regulations promulgated thereunder.
7. No alien of enemy nationality shall be found within any area which shall be designated by the Attorney General as an area within which alien enemies shall not be found and no alien enemies shall reside within an area which shall be designated by the Attorney General as an area within which alien enemies shall not reside.
8. No alien of enemy nationality shall change his place of abode or residence or his place of employment or of occupation without having at least one week before such a change filed with the United States Attorney for the judicial district in which he then resides, a written notice of intention to change his place of residence.
9. No alien of enemy nationality shall assume or use any other than his legal name except as authorized by or under law.
10. Whenever an alien of enemy nationality who is a holder of a Certificate of Identification changes his name, residence, address or place of employment, a written notice shall immediately be given to the Alien Registration Division of the Immigration and Naturalization Service and the local office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation shown in the holder's Certificate of Identification.
11. No alien of enemy nationality shall travel or move from place to place without having obtained permission of the United States Attorney for the judicial district in which he resides with the exception that such permission is not required for travel within the urban or rural community in which the alien resides, for commuting to business or for travel to places of worship or school, or to transact business with public officials. Such permission may be granted by the United States Attorney in accordance with the provisions of the Attorney General's revised regulations.
12. An alien of enemy nationality who fails to comply with the provisions of the Proclamations and regulations prescribing the conduct to be observed by alien enemies, is subject to apprehension, detention and internment for the duration of the war.

*Additional information concerning these regulations and others issued by the Attorney General may be obtained in the office of the United States Attorney for your district or from the Director of the Alien Enemy Control Unit, United States Department of Justice, Washington, D. C.

5/26/45
Francis Biddle
Attorney General.
H.F. Schwandt

Spent all morning in cleaning up hotel rooms, and had some repairing works to be done.

At 2:30 p.m. went to station to meet my sister-in-law, who was scheduled to arrive by train. But she was not in that train, and had to come back at 5:50 p.m. She came on this later train, and I stayed with her for ~~the~~ rest of the day.

7/23

Mr. I. Hara, who has visiting here for the short period, called on me to go lunch with him, and we spent couple of hours in downtown. At about 4:00 p.m. Fumiko and I went out to see a house which Mr. Hara mentioned to us. On the way home, we dropped into Mr. Higano's home to say hello to them. Then we visited Mr. Kinomoto and came home at 10:00 p.m.

7/24

In the morning, I called on Mr. Lloyd in order to make weekly report to him. Stayed at home for all afternoon. After having supper at Jackson Cafe, went ~~out~~ out for my sister-in-law, who has been invited out by Mrs. Higano. We came home at 10:00 p.m.

7/25

In the morning, I went out with my sister-in-law to downtown for shopping, then we called on Mr. Darnell in his office. We also visited Mrs. Gregory's office in Smith Tower.

In the afternoon, I went to the railway station to meet friends who were scheduled to arrive from Hunt. I stayed home for rest of the evening.

7/26

I spent the most of my time in sending off my sister-in-law, who was going to leave for Hunt.

At 2:00 p.m. I called on Mr. Schwandt in his office in order to make my monthly report to him.

I stayed at home for the evening.

7/27

Stayed at home in the morning keeping myself busy in checking up the hotel business. Afternoon, I met Messrs. Osawa, Iwata, and his brother and also Mr. Iwasaki who arrived from Hunt. In the evening, I visited Mr. Kinomoto in his home, and stayed there until 10:15 p.m. I came home at 10:30 p.m.

7/28

I spent all day in repairing damaged devampport.

In the evening, I went out for walk with Mr. Toyoji, and came back to hotel at 10:00 p.m.

- 7/29 Spent all morning in cleaning up my hotel ap't. Also I did some repairing works.
In the afternoon, I stayed at home and spent the day in playing the checker games with friends.
- 7/30. Kept myself quite busy in book keeping and closing the monthly business transactions. I stayed at home for practically all day.
In the evening after having supper, I went out for a short walk without any intention where to go. However, I dropped into Mr. Imayanagita's residence where stayed until 10:00 p.m.
- 7/31 Stayed in the hotel office for the morning taking care of pay-rolls and other payments. In the early afternoon, went downtown for shopping.
After coming back from downtown, I called on Mr. Lloyd at 3:00 p.m., but he was out and office was closed. After coming back to my hotel, I stayed at home for rest of the day.
- 8
8/1 Stayed in the hotel office for all morning.
At 2:45 in the afternoon, went to the railroad station to meet returning evacuees who were scheduled to arrive here by train. Since their train was late, I went back again at 5:50 p.m. They arrived here at 6:30 p.m., and among them I found Mr. Shibata whom I invited to my hotel. I stayed at home for rest of the day.
- 8/2 I stayed at home and attended to my hotel business. I also spent good deal of time in writing letters to my youngsters, of whom I have been missing so much.
In the evening, I went out to call on grocery stores in order to obtain some soaps, which I wanted to send to my wife in the camp. I came home with a few cakes of soap bought.
- 8/3 I called on Mr. Darnell in his office in the morning. In the afternoon around 1:30 o'clock, I called on Mr. Lloyd again in order to ~~make~~ make weekly report to him, but his office was closed and he was out.
In the evening, I went out for a walk, and made a visit to Mr. Kinomoto, where I stayed until 10 o'clock.
- 8/4 I stayed at/^{home}for all day.
At 6:00 P.M. I went out with Mr. Shibata to Mr. Imayanagita's residence, as we have been invited out for supper. We stayed there until 10:30 p.m. ^{who were}
After coming home, I found some Nisei Veterans/staying in my hotel awaiting for transportation to Hawaii called ~~me~~ on me in my ap't, and stayed up with them til 1:00 a.m.

NAME Yoshito Fujii FROM 8/5/'45 TO 8/18/'45
(Period for which report is made)

INSTRUCTIONS TO PAROLEE

This form is for use in giving an account of your activities in accordance with the conditions of your parole. In the space above enter the dates for which the report is being made, as, 10-17-43 to 10-30-43. Enter in the space for the days of the week an account of your activities, as, SUNDAY: "Did not work this day. I remained at home until about 2 PM and then visited Mr. and Mrs. _____ at _____ until 9 PM and then went home and remained there." Your account of activities should include such as going to show; attending union meetings; visits to friends, and any other activity you engage in.

SUNDAY: Aug. 5, 1945. After having breakfast, I spent all morning in writing letters and cleaning my apartment. It was about 3 o'clock in the afternoon, Mr. Toshimi Nishimura called on me in my apartment and invited me to go out for riding car, then we went around the Washington Bluebird and came home at 4:30 p.m. I stayed at home for the rest of night.

MONDAY: Aug. 6, 1945. After having checking up the hotel business, went out to see Mr. Foresell at 625 - 10th Ave. South. Then onway home dropped in to Cascade Soda Co., to see Mr. Lloyd in order to make the weekly report. At around 2:30 in the afternoon, I went to see Mr. Chikata to get medicine which I have placed order to prepare. In the evening, I went to WRA meeting and came home at 10.

TUESDAY: Aug. 7, 1945. I stayed at home for all morning. In the afternoon, I went out to buy some rugs, and came home at around 2:30 p.m. Mr. Hidaka called on me at hotel and stayed with me til 6:00 p.m. In the evening, I went out to visit Mr. Frank Kinomoto in his residence, and came back at 10 p.m.

WEDNESDAY: Aug. 8, 1945.
I stayed at home for all day.

THURSDAY: Aug. 9, 1945.
I went to downtown for shopping, and came back at noon. I stayed at home for all afternoon, and in the evening, after having supper with Mr. Mayeno who was visiting Seattle, went out with him for a short walk. We came back at 9 p.m.

FRIDAY: Aug. 10, 1945.
I stayed at home all morning and afternoon keeping myself quite busy in cleaning hotel rooms.
In the evening at 8 p.m. went out to attend the wedding party for Mr. & Mrs. Tsutomu Fukuyama. I came back at 10:00 p.m.

SATURDAY: Aug. 11, 1945.
I stayed at home for all morning and afternoon. At around 6:00 p.m. Pvt. Kubota with his friend called on me in my apartment. After we having a short conversation, they asked me to take them to my friend's home, and upon thier request I took them to Mr. Sasaki's (OVER) home where we met N
ise:

Aug. 12, 1945. Kept myself busy at home for all morning. In the early afternoon, a group of friends called on me and they stayed til 5:30 pm. I stayed at home in the evening and spent the most of my time in book keeping.

Aug. 13, 1945. In the morning, upon the request made by Mr. Kono, who stays in my hotel, I took him down to the Immigration Station to make a report that he has lost his pink book. At 1:15 p.m. I went to Mr. Imanishi's hearing as a witness. Then I came back at 4:30 p.m. and stayed at home for the rest of day.

Aug. 14, 1945. In the early morning waited for Mr. Francis as I had an appointment. He left at 9:35 A.M. I stayed at home for all morning and afternoon.

At about 4:00 p.m. a cheering news came in that the war was ended. Then I spent the most of my time in listening radio broadcast, at home.

Aug. 15, 1945. As it was a holiday, I invited my hotel guests and made celebration, at home.

Aug. 16, 1945.
I stayed at home for all day and kept my self well occupied in cleaning rooms.

Aug. 17, 1945. Recieved quite a number of letters from different people requesting for room reservation. Spent some time in writing answer to them. At 11: o'clock in the morning Mr. Foresell called on me and took me to his house. I came back home at noon. At 2:30 p.m. went to railroad station to meet friends coming back from Hunt. In the evening, I was invited out by Dr. & Mrs Shigaya for supper, and came back home at 12:15.

Aug. 18, 1945.
Mr. Foresell called one me and prepared a lease paper. I stayed at home for all day and night.

NAME Yoshito Fujii FROM Aug 19. TO _____
(Period for which report is made)

INSTRUCTIONS TO PAROLEE

This form is for use in giving an account of your activities in accordance with the conditions of your parole. In the space above enter the dates for which the report is being made, as, 10-17-43 to 10-30-43. Enter in the space for the days of the week an account of your activities, as, SUNDAY: "Did not work this day. I remained at home until about 2 PM and then visited Mr. and Mrs. _____ at _____ until 9 PM and then went home and remained there." Your account of activities should include such as going to show; attending union meetings; visits to friends, and any other activity you engage in.

SUNDAY: Aug. 19, 1945. I stayed at home for a whole day. I spent most of my time in cleaning apts and in writing letters.

MONDAY: Aug. 20, 1945. I spent the morning hours in checking up the hotel business. In the early afternoon called on Mr. Schwaandt with a view to obtain a travelling permit to Hunt Idaho. In the evening after having supper I went out for a short walk with Mr. Matsuhashita, and came

TUESDAY: back at 8 P.M.

Aug. 21, 1945. Heard a sad news informing me about the death of Mr. Ninomiya. In the early afternoon I with ~~myself~~ Mr. Matsuhashita called on Mrs. Ninomiya and discussed the necessary steps as are required for his funeral services. Came home

WEDNESDAY:

at 13:30 and stayed at for rest of the day. Aug. 22. Spent all morning and afternoon in changing the broken windows' glasses. Stayed at home for the rest of the day.

THURSDAY:

Aug. 23. Stayed at home for a whole day. Received a wire from wife informing that leaving date set, pullman arrangements completed. No need for me to take a special trip to Hunt. I had friends newly arrived

FRIDAY:

from Hunt. Aug. 24. Spent the morning hours in cleaning rooms. Made a trip to Immigration Station to cancel my application for travelling permit. In the evening, went to the Northern Apt to make necessary arrangements for late Ninomiya's funeral.

SATURDAY:

Came back at 10: P.M. Aug. 25. Went through the plumbing works being done. I stayed at home for a whole day.

(OVER)

SUNDAY: Aug. 26. At 8: Am. rushed to King St. Depot to meet Mr. Sumihira who was scheduled to arrive. He was delayed, and ~~came~~ arrived at 12:10 P.M. Again at 8:30 P.M. went to depot to meet my family. They arrived at 9: P.M. Then I took them home and spent all night, ^{in ~~the~~ ^{city}} with them.

MONDAY: Aug. 27. Stayed at home for all morning and afternoon. In the evening at 8: P.M. went to Otsumiya (awake) which was held for late Ninomiya, and came back at 10 o'clock.

TUESDAY: Aug. 28. Called on Mr. Lloyd and made a regular weekly report to him. I went out with my family for a walk with a view to see the house which we are interested. We came home at 2:30 P.M. Again in the evening, I went out to attend the funeral service for late Ninomiya, and came

WEDNESDAY: back at 9:30 P.M.

Aug. 29. Having a bad cold, stayed at home for a whole day.

THURSDAY: Aug. 30. Stayed at home for a whole day, having still cold.

FRIDAY: Aug. 31. As the end of the month, kept me busy in closing book for the month. I stayed at home practically all day with an exception of a short period ^{during} ~~in~~ which I went out with my children for a walk.

SATURDAY: Sept. 1st Stayed at home during day time, and after having supper, we went out for a short walk and visited Mrs. Inayanayita in her home. We came home at 9 o'clock in the evening.

Sept. 2, 1945.

I remained at home until about 1:30 pm and then went out to see Mr. Murakami at Mr. Mukai's residence, but as he had moved out of his place, I came back to the house at 625 - 10th Ave., south where I happened to meet him. Then I came back to my hotel at around 4 PM and remained there for rest of the day.

Sept. 3, 1945.

I observed the National Holiday quietly at home. I remained at home for all day without having any particular activities.

Sept. 4, 1945.

1/

Mr. Hasegawa called on me early in the morning in regard to the house at 625 - 10th Ave., South. I stayed at home in the morning, then at around 1:30 PM, went out to see Mr. Darnell in his office, and came home at 3:45 PM and remained at home.

Sept. 5, 1945.

Got up quite early in the morning ~~with my children~~ and sent off children to school. I remained at home until about 2:45 PM and then went out to Baily Gatzert School to get children, I with children dropped into Cascade Soda plant to see Mr. Lloyd, and came home at around 4:30 PM. Stayed at home for rest of the day.

Sept. 6, 1945.

The freight shipment arrived and it made me busy in the morning. I moved office equipment from Cascade Soda plant to the newly built office in the N.P. Hotel building. In the afternoon, I was busy in uncrating some of the shipment. Thus I remained at home for the most of time.

Sept. 7, 1945.

Went to downtown for shopping of hardware materials. Came home at around noon. Installed the new locks on the doors for hotel rooms. I remained at home for all afternoon.

Sept. 8, 1945.

I was quite busy in the office for morning. I spent all afternoon with my father-in-law, Mr. Shitamae enjoying the checker game. Thus I remained at home.

Sept. 9, 1945.

I remained at home until about 3:30PM, then I with my wife and Mr. Shitamae went out to take a walk with a view to look around see any house to ~~live~~ rented. On the way home, we met with our children at Collins Playfield, then we took them to friend's store on 14th Ave., and came home at around 5:30 PM. and then remained at home.

Sept. 10, 1945.

At around 10 AM, called on Mr. Darnell in his office and came home at 11:30 AM and remained at home until 1:30 PM. and then called on Mr. Schwandt in his office as I have been requested by H. Fujii, brother-in-law, to get his travelling permit from Jamieson Ore. to Seattle. On the way home visited Mr. Lloyd to make weekly report to him. Came home at 4:30 PM. and remained.

Sept. 11, 1945.

Spent all morning in repairing toilets. At 3:30 PM went to see Dr. Shigaya to get physical check up, as I have been feeling pretty bad. However, I was told that I have nothing physically wrong. I remained at home for rest of the day.

Sept. 12, 1945.

Spent all morning in changing around room arrangement for Mr. & Mrs. Nishisaka, who were scheduled to arrive in the afternoon. They arrived here at around 3:30 PM from Hunt. I spent most of my time with them in ~~talk~~ having talks about the camp life.

Sept. 13, 1945.

Spent all morning in cleaning hotel basement. In the afternoon went out for shopping of some electric appliances and tools. Came home at around 4:30 PM and then fixed some damaged switches in the rooms.

Sept. 14, 1945.

Having a bad cold, I remained at home for practically all day.

Sept. 15, 1945.

Having a bad cold, I stayed in the bed for the whole day, although I had to write few checks in the bed.

YOSHITO FUJII

From Sept. 16 To Sept. 29. 1945

Sunday: Sept. 16.

Having very bad cold, I remained at home for all day.

Monday: Sept. 17.

I remained at home for the most of time on account of bad cold.

Tuesday: Sept. 18.

Still having bad cold, I had to ~~stay~~ stay at home for all day.

Wed: Sept. 19.

Remained at home for all day due to my illness.

Thursday: Sept. 20.

Remained at home for all day for the same reason.

Friday: Sept. 21.

Begun to feel better to-day, and started to clean my apartments in hotel. Remained at home for day.

Saturday: Sept. 22.

Spent all morning in cleaning apartments, and in afternoon, I and my wife went out to see a house on King St., and came back at around 6:00 PM. Then I remained at home.

Sunday: Sept. 23.

Remained at home until 2:30 PM and then we with children went out for a walk. Called on Mr. Hasegawa at 625 - 10 Ave., South, then made a visit to Mrs. Mary Imayanagita. We came home at around 6:00 PM and then I stay at home.

Monday: Sept. 24.

Spent all morning in the hotel office to attend business. In the afternoon, called on DR Shigaya's office in order to have throat treatment, and came home at 6 o'clock and then stayed at home. At around 1:30 PM called on Mr. Lloyd in his office and made a weekly report.

Tuesday: Sept. 25.

Stayed all morning in the hotel office, and in the afternoon at 2:30 o'clock went to depot to meet my uncle who failed to come on the 3 o'clock train. Again in the night around 6 o'clock went to depot to meet him. He with Mr. & Mrs. Yoshida arrived by that train. Thenafter, I remained at home.

Wed: Sept. 26.

Having ~~xxx~~ a car barrowed from Mr. H. Fujii, I went to depot to pick up bagages for my uncle, George Shitamae. Mr. Pyle, Chairman for War Fund Drive for Section #14, called on me and discussed about the plan to solicit

the funds from among the Japanese residents in Seattle.

Thursday: Sept. 27.

I had a talk with Mr. Haward, FBI man, then after he left, I called on Mr. Smith in his office in order to make regular monthly report. After coming back to home, I attended to make repairing and fixing the sky-light which was leaking. Thus I remained at home for rest of day.

Friday: Sept. 28.

Was quite busy in packing bagages to get ready for house move. I remained at home for all day.

Saturday: Sept. 29.

Attended to my daily business, and in the afternoon, at 2:00 PM, I went to the meeting which was called for the purpose to discuss the War Fund Drive among the Japanese residents in Seattle. I came back to hotel at around 4:30 PM and then remained at home.

~~Sunday: Sept. 30.~~

YOSHITO FUJII. From Sept. 30. to Oct. 13, 1945.

Sunday: Sept. 30.

Remained at hotel until 2:30 pm then went out with children for a walk and came back at around 6:00 PM. Stayed at home for rest of night.

Monday: Oct. 1.

Stayed at hotel for a whole day.

Tuesday: Oct. 2.

Remained at hotel for a whole day.

Wednesday: Oct. 3.

Stayed in the hotel office for morning, and in the early afternoon, started to move some household goods from my hotel apartments to the house at 1642 - Weller St., and thus kept myself busy for a whole afternoon. Remained at the hotel apartments in the evening.

Thursday: Oct. 4.

Stayed in the hotel office in the morning. In the afternoon, spent the most of my time in moving some more household goods again. After having supper at hotel, I went back to the house and stayed there overnight.

FRIDAY: Oct. 5.

Spent the morning hour in the hotel office and soon after having lunch at hotel, went back to the house to clean up the place and thus stayed there until 3:30 PM then went out to see Dr. Grega in his office in American Building, as I had an appointment with him. Remained at the house for night.

SATURDAY: Oct. 6. Called on Mr. Lloyd and made him a report.

Stayed at hotel in the morning and went back to house and remained there for rest of the day.

SUNDAY: Oct. 7.

Spent all morning in the hotel office and after coming back to house stayed there for rest of day.

MONDAY: Oct. 8.

After reporting to the hotel office and stayed there for an hour then went to shopping and called few houses; John Davis & Co., Seattle Gas Co., and the Pacific Telephone Co. In the afternoon, I remained at hotel until 5:00 PM and then went back to house and stayed there for rest of night.

TUESDAY: Oct. 9.

Remained at hotel until noon. Went back to house to take lunch and came back to hotel and stayed there until 5:30 PM.

YOSHITO FUJII: Sheet # 2. (From 9/30 to 10/13.)

Wednesday: Oct. 10.

Remained at hotel until 1:30pm and then I went out for War Chest Funds Drive with Mr. S. Hara. After having calls on Japanese business houses, came back to hotel at around 4:30 PM and stayed there until 5:30 Pm. Stayed at home for night.

Thursday: Oct. 11.

Remained in the hotel office in the morning and in the early afternoon, we went out again for Community Chest Drive. After having a drive completed, came back to hotel at around 5:00 pm, and went back to house and stayed there for night.

Friday: Oct. 12.

Remained at hotel until 2:30 pm then I went out to depot to meet people who were scheduled to arrive here from Hunt. Went back to house at around 6:15 PM and stayed there for night.

Saturday: Oct. 13.

Called on Mr. Lloyd in the morning and made regular weekly report. I also went to the General Paint Co., to buy some paints, and on the way to hotel dropped into KCW Co., and bought some furnitures. Remained at hotel until noon and then went back to house and stayed there until 8 PM then Mr. Kinomoto invited me to company him to Mr. Noji's house, where we stayed until about 12 o'clock midnight. I came home at 12:15 AM.

Yoshito Fujii

Oct. 14'45

Oct. 27, 1945

Oct. 14.

Remained at home for all day and spent most of my time in cleaning the house, at 1642 - Weller St.

Oct. 15.

Stayed at the hotel office until 5:30 PM, then came back to my home and remained there.

Oct. 16.

Went to the hotel office at 8:30 AM, and at around 2:00 PM, went down to see Mr. Lloyd, Sponser, in his office and made him a weekly report. After coming back to hotel remained there until 5:30 PM then went to home.

Oct. 17.

Reported to the hotel office at 8:30 AM, then went out to the paint shop to get window glasses and paint. Came back to hotel at around 11:00 AM, then stayed there until 6:00 PM. After having supper at home, spent my little time in painting kitchen.

Oct. 18.

Stayed in the hotel office for the morning, and at around 2:PM, went out to get a vacum cleaner repaired. After coming back to the hotel, again went out to see the boiler installed in the Pacific Hotel basement.

Oct. 19.

Stayed in the hotel office for all day. Mr. George Okamoto, who just returned from Italian theater, called on me in my office, and also Fujiwara brother, both veterans of U. S. Army, arrived at hotel, and took them to my home to stay with us.

Oct. 20.

Stayed all morning in the hotel, and at around 2:00 PM, went back to home and painted the inside of house.

Oct. 21.

Spent all day for painting the house. Fujiwara brothers also helped me in the job.

Oct. 22.

Stayed in the hotel office for all morning, then in afternoon called on the WRA office to ~~get papers~~ do the necessary arrangement in order to get out personal properties stored in the WRA warehouse. In the evening, we, wife and I attended the funeral service for a son of Mr. & Mrs. C. Arai.

Oct. 23.

Stayed in the hotel office until 10:00 AM, then went to the WRA warehouse, and spent all morning in taking out the properties. In the afternoon, went to the General Mattress Co, Jackson St., to buy new mattresses for hotel. Went back home at 6:00PM, then remained there.

Oct. 24.

Stayed in the hotel office for all day until 5:30 PM, then went back to home, and stayed there for night.

Oct. 25.

Went out for shopping to get necessary materials for repairing of electrical switches. Stayed in hotel for all afternoon, and ~~made~~ some repairings job.
did

Oct. 26.

At around 10:00 AM, called on Mr. Gee in his office and made a monthly report to him. Also went to see Mr. Lloyd, sponser and reported him as ~~usual~~ usual. In the afternoon, went to Sears Roebuck & Co. for shopping. Went home at 5:00 PM, then remained there.

Oct. 27.

Stayed in the hotel until 3:00PM, then went home and started to clean the house.

Joseph H Gee

District Parole Officer
Immigration & Naturalization Service
815 Airport Way , Seattle 4 Washington